

Meeting Minutes, December 14, 2017

- Meeting called to order at 6:31
- President's Report
 - FLAMB representation at concerts Laura has been speaking at the high school concerts about music events and fundraising, etc.
- Vice President's Report
 - Holiday gigs 12/15 is the last one @ Running Aces from 6:30 8:00
 - There was a total of 7 gigs (Fairview, Tree Lightings Wyoming and Forest Lake, Parmly)
 - Facebook page Both Holly and Becky are posting frequently to announce upcoming concerts and fundraising events.
- Secretary's Report
 - Web site updated with Charlie-O Dueling Piano event and other items.
- Treasurer's Report
 - Total balance \$87,117 (this includes trip funds, Jr High funds, General fund, etc)
 - \$17, 400 deposited for Nashville
 - \$29,534 in student accounts
 - Paid invoices for coffee, Butter Braids, and dueling piano ticket printing.
 - Use of Quickbooks Did buy deluxe package for \$15/mo working on setting it up for the school and student accounts.
 - Will ask teachers for names of parents as well as students for the account info.
 Especially for possible old accounts and for rolling funds to younger students.
 - Report on safe Lois presented information found on Barska large deposit safe on sale for \$379. Can be mounted to the wall for security.
 - Julie made a motion to purchase the safe Holly seconded
 - Julie will order the safe
- Fundraising Report
 - Completed fundraisers: mattress sale, coffee, butter braids
 - Coffee and Butter Braids were distributed today approximately \$7900 profit!
 - Mattress Sale \$455 for students \$2893 total profit 6 students who worked the event will get \$25 in their accounts.
 - Current Fundraisers: Candy bars on-going sales
 - Dueling Pianos fundraising event 1/19 at FL American Legion from 7-10
 - Got the tickets and raffle tickets
 - Each paid entry will get 1 free raffle ticket
 - Legion shared it on their page
 - Have request into Music Connection for to put info on their web site as well
 - Teachers will ask each student bring in \$5 to go towards purchasing items for raffle baskets.
 - Each student to bring \$5 will get a ticket to be put in for a \$20 prize.
 - Drawing on the 9th end of day
 - James motioned to approve using \$100 from general fund, Becky seconded
 - Also need parent help the night of event.

- Becky is also going to ask for donations from local businesses
- Will also be doing a Split the Pot (50/50) raffle
- Rootbeer Floats -- New organizer needed Laura did have one parent contact her about helping.
- Old Business
 - Nashville trip update First payment has been made to Good News Tour & Travel
 - Teachers created a Google Classroom for the trip information all students should have access to it.
 - Room sign-up will come after Winter Break 4 to a room
 - 86 kids / 10 adults currently signed up
 - Still could use one or two additional Chaperones
 - Trailer update -- approximately \$150 to repair estimate of repairs done by Central Trailer Sales, East Bethel.
 - Becky made a motion that the repairs should be done Robin seconded the motion.
 - "Team" photos Taken at HS concerts Several kids did buy pictures quality was really good.
 - Scholarship committee members needed No update
 - Parent Liaison with JH music teachers No one has come forward yet.
- New Business
 - Funding requests Per Mr Zumwalde No new requests.

Meeting adjourned at 7:36 – Lois motioned – Holly seconded.

Next meeting dates: All parents of Forest Lake Area Schools music students are members of FLAMB. They are invited and encouraged to attend monthly meetings on the second Thursday of each month at 6:30 in the music department at FLHS.

Contact the directors for any information or questions regarding the trip:

Orchestra	Mr. Dave Livermore	dlivermore@flaschools.org
Band	Mr. Barry Zumwalde	bzumwalde@flaschools.org
Choir	Mr. John Guidry	jguidry@flaschools.org

Balance or questions regarding your account: <u>flambtreasurer@gmail.com</u> Visit our **FLAMB website** for all FLAMB news: <u>http://flambpresident.wix.com/flamb</u>

President	Laura Livermore	flambpresident@gmail.com
Vice President	Holly Wojciechowski	flambvpresident@gmail.com
Treasurer	Julie Corcoran	flambtreasurer@gmail.com
Secretary	Lois Janke	flambsecretary@gmail.com
Fundraising Coordinator	Becky Mcelhone	flambfundraising@gmail.com
Root Beer Floats	Julie Pryzbilla – Need volunteer	flrootbeerfloats@gmail.com